

Berwick Rangers Supporters Trust

(also known as Berwick Rangers Supporters Society Limited)

c/o 10 Golden Square
Berwick-upon-Tweed
Northumberland
TD15 1BG

Telephone: 01289 333100
email: trust@berwickrangers.org
website: www.berwickrangers.org



MINUTES

Meeting of the Society Board

Date: 19/08/17 Time: 11.00am

Place: Pilot Inn, Berwick-upon-Tweed

PRESENT: Michael Smyth, Gordon Dickson, David Spence, David Letham, Stuart Lee, Bill Purvis, Ron Kirk, Brendan Thorburn & Isla Barber (Secretary).

APOLOGIES: John Bell & Ian Beresford

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING:

The minutes of the previous meeting were proposed by Stuart Lee and seconded by Bill Purvis.

MATTERS ARISING: Trust Newsletter to be altered to Trust Magazine. Change payment to development team from up to £2,800 to up to £3,000

MEMBERSHIP SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Membership is at 231.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Balance as at 19/08/17 - £5,650.30

CLUB REPORT

Not available for the meeting.

DEVELOPMENT TEAM

First fixture is away to Cowdenbeath, date to be arranged. Team got a bye in the 1st round of the Youth Cup and were drawn at home to Stirling University U20s in the 2nd round on Sunday 1st October.

WORKING GROUP REPORT

To date forty six tickets have been sold for the Michael Buble/Robbie Williams tribute night. Thanks to those who donated raffle prizes. It is intended to run the £100 drop again in the near future, this time along with the Supporters Club.

AOB

- A) It was discussed that we should consider having a stand at next year's Spittal Seaside Festival.
- B) It was decided not to renew our membership with Supporters Direct.
- C) All magazines have been distributed.
- D) Isla Barber to check with her son regarding a price for a scoreboard.
- E) Speak to Len Eyre regarding production of a poster for the Queen of the South cup match.
- F) AGM to be discussed at our next meeting..

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

Date : Saturday 28th October.
Venue : The Pilot Inn, Low Greens, Berwick-upon-Tweed.
Time : 11.00 am.